
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOI REF: 24/846 
  
 
18th December 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
   

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
Please could you inform me of the following for the financial year 2023/2024: 
 
1) Tetrabenazine usage. I am trying to determine the disease areas for the usage 

of Tetrabenazine. 
 

Therefore, where possible to split the usage between the following disease 
areas: 
 

Disease 
Patient 

Numbers on 
Tetrabenazine 

Percentage 

Huntington's Disease 0 0% 

Tardive Dyskinesia 0 0% 

Parkinson's disease 0 0% 

Medication induced Dystonia 0 0% 
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2) I am also trying to define the treatment sites for mental health provision within 
both the hospital and community settings, e.g:  

 
a) Hospital A, Address 1, Address 2, Town, County, Postcode. 

 
b) Hospital B, Address 1, Address 2, Town, County, Postcode. 

 
c) Clinic Y, Address 1, Address 2, Town, County, Postcode. 

 
If services are not provided by the trust, please indicate the relevant trust 
which provides these services. 
 
East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust does not hold this information.  This information 
is held by Sussex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust who are the Mental Health 
Trust for this area.  Their Freedom of Information email address is: 

 
foi@sussexpartnership.nhs.uk 

 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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